
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/15/2013 2:11:38 PM

Redactedemory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov);
l Malcolm, Kim (Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
| Redacted
(kim.malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov)
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Jody Bridges followup?

Kim and General Hagan

Re Panel 1: “Defining a Climate and Culture of Safety” 
definitely have someone from Alaska Airlines, in addition to Paul Levy (former Chair of the 
Massachusetts Public Utilities Commission and other public and private agencies) and Nick 
Stavropoulos of PG&E. Question: Do you still want to try to get Jody Bridges of the Naval 
Aviation Safety School? He had responded previously that he was interested but would need to 
have travel paid. What is your preference?

it is now looking like we will

More questions to follow ©

Laura

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

t)pge.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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